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ARTERIA, OFFICE

Mr. M. L. Armstrong

0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Mark State Lease
1-G-18-195-28E
Eddy County, N. M.

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

We are now in the process of working on the captioned well and
a GOR test taken at this time would be inadequate as well as

incorrect. With your permission, a GOR test will be taken as
soon as the load o0il is recovered from this well.

Yours very truly,

“’l:)‘ ’/‘ o /:)'f, . v{’_/‘;
~" Jack L. McClellan P
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